From: ASHRAE Meetings <meetings@ashrae.org>

Sent: Thursday, June 20, 2024 7:10 PM
Subject: 2024 CIDCO: Know Before You Go To Indianapolis!
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June 24-26, 2024 | Indianapolis, IN

Thank you for registering to attend the 2024 Conference for Integrated Design, Construction & Operations June 24-
26, in Indianapolis, Indiana.
The information below will help you prepare for the next week’s conference.

Conference Hotel
JW Marriott - Indianapolis
10 S West St




Indianapolis, IN 46204

Registration
Registration for CIDCO will be combined with the Annual Conference registration at the JW Marriott, Griffin Hall on

the 2nd floor. Look for the registration desk labeled CIDCO.
Sunday, June 23rd: 7am-5pm

Monday, June 24th: 7am —5pm

Tuesday, June 25th: 7am -5pm

Wednesday, June 26th: 7am - 12pm

Conference App
2024 Conference for Integrated Design, Construction & Operations at your fingertips with ASHRAE 365!

Access ASHRAE 365 online and download in the App Store or Google Play.

e Once downloaded select Event on the bottom navigation bar.
e Find 2024 CIDCO and Select.
e Login or create your profile using the same email address used to register for the conference.

Chat with attendees, browse through sponsors, speakers, session schedule and access direct links to virtual
sessions! Questions? Contact Apps@ashrae.org

Scanthe QR Code or Evaluate Session within the ASHRAE 365 app to access your PDH credit. You must scan the
QR code entering each session or click the “evaluate session” button under each session in the app to checkiin,
check-out and evaluate. You will be emailed a certificate for all the sessions you evaluated post-conference.

Schedule at a Glance
*All times listed in EDT

Sunday, June 23rd

7:00 a.m.-5:00 p.m.
7:00 a.m.-5:00 p.m.

Monday, June 24th

7:00 a.m.-5:00 p.m.
7:00 a.m.-5:00 p.m.
7:30a.m.-8:00 a.m.
8:00 a.m.-9:00 a.m.
9:00 a.m.-9:30 a.m.

Registration, Griffin Hall, 2nd Floor
Speakers Lounge, Griffin Hall, 2nd Floor

Registration, Griffin Hall, 2nd Floor

Speakers Lounge, Griffin Hall, 2nd Floor

Light Breakfast, Grand Ballroom 5 & 6, 3rd Floor

Welcome and Keynote 1: Kent Peterson, Grand Ballroom 5 & 6, 3rd Floor
Sponsor Tech Talk: AUTODESK, Grand Ballroom 2, 3rd Floor

9:45a.m.-10:45 a.m. Technical Sessions
10:45 a.m. - 11:00 a.m. Coffee Break + Sponsor Tables, Grand Foyer 1-4, 3rd Floor
11:00 a.m. - 12:00 p.m. Technical Sessions

2:15p.m.-3:15p.m.
3:15p.m.-3:30 p.m.
3:30 p.m.-5:00 p.m.
6:00 p.m.-7:30 p.m.

Tuesday, June 25th

7:00 a.m.-5:00 p.m.
7:00 a.m.-5:00 p.m.
7:30 a.m.-8:00 a.m.

Technical Sessions

Coffee Break + Sponsor Tables, Grand Foyer 1-4, 3rd Floor
Technical Sessions

CIDCO Welcome Reception, Grand Foyer 5 & 6, 3rd Floor

Registration, Griffin Hall, 2nd Floor
Speakers Lounge, Griffin Hall, 2nd Floor
Light Breakfast, Grand Ballroom 5 & 6, 3rd Floor
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8:00 a.m.-9:00 a.m. Welcome and Keynote 2: Rajnish Setty, Grand Ballroom 5 & 6, 3rd Floor
9:00 a.m.-9:30 a.m. Sponsor Tech Talk: TRANE, Grand Ballroom 2, 3rd Floor
9:45a.m.-10:45 a.m. Technical Sessions

10:45 a.m. - 11:00 a.m. Coffee Break + Sponsor Tables, Grand Foyer 1-4, 3rd Floor

11:00 a.m. - 12:00 p.m. Technical Sessions

1:30 p.m.-3:00 p.m. CIDCO Showdown + Technical Sessions

3:00 p.m.-3:15p.m. Coffee Break + Sponsor Tables, Grand Foyer 1-4, 3rd Floor
3:15p.m.-4:45p.m. Technical Sessions

Wednesday, June 26th

7:00 a.m.-12:00 p.m. Registration, Griffin Hall, 2nd Floor

7:00 a.m.-12:00 p.m. Speakers Lounge, Griffin Hall, 2nd Floor

7:30a.m.-8:00 a.m. Light Breakfast, Grand Ballroom 5 & 6, 3rd Floor

8:00 a.m.-9:00 a.m. Welcome and Keynote 3: Marianna Vallejo, Grand Ballroom 5 & 6, 3rd Floor
9:45a.m.-10:45 a.m. Technical Sessions

10:45 a.m. -11:00 a.m. Coffee Break + Sponsor Tables, Grand Foyer 1-4, 3rd Floor

11:00 a.m. - 12:00 p.m. Technical Sessions

To view the full program, click here.
To view the detailed schedule with sessions, locations, download the ASHRAE 365 App.

Meals

The following meals are included in your registration fee:
¢ Monday, June 24 - Light Breakfast, Morning & Afternoon Coffee Break and Welcome Reception
e Tuesday, June 25 - Light Breakfast, Morning & Afternoon Coffee Break
e Wednesday, June 26 - Light Breakfast & Morning Break Coffee

Session Recordings
All sessions will be recorded and posted for on-demand viewing within 48 hours of the originally scheduled

session. Presentations will remain available online for approximately 12 months after the conference has taken
place.

To Access the CIDCO session recordings using the following link-
https://ashraem.confex.com/ashraem/s24/meetingapp.cgi

You may browse the schedule and access all virtual content within the 2024 CIDCO Virtual Environment. You must
Sign In to view on-demand content, access conference papers and evaluate presentations.

To sign in, you must enter the email address you used to register for the conference. If you have used the ASHRAE
Confex MeetingApp for past conferences, you can simply enter your password. If this is your first time accessing
the software you will be prompted to create a password by creating an account.

To find a session, either check the Browse by Day link on the navigation list or use the Browse by Program section.
Conference papers can be accessed by clicking on a conference paper session then clicking through to each
individual presentation within the session.

ASHRAE looks forward to seeing you in Indianapolis next week!
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To avoid having ASHRAE messages blocked by spam-blocking
software, add meetings@ashrae.org to your address book.

You are receiving this email from ASHRAE because you are a
member, purchased a product/service, or requested to be notified
of educational opportunities from ASHRAE. To no longer receive
these updates, unsubscribe or manage your email
preferences.






